

ORDINANCE: 0-3189

Repealed by 3238

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KIRKLAND, WASHINGTON, RELATING TO THE KIRKLAND WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM, ADJUSTING CERTAIN RATES FOR SEWER SERVICE AND AMENDING SECTION 15.24.070 OF THE KIRKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE.

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Kirkland as follows:

Section 1. Section 15.24.070 of the Kirkland Municipal Code relating to monthly sewer service rates is hereby amended to read as follows:

15.24.070 Monthly Sewer Rates. The monthly sewer charge required to be paid to the City by customers of the sewer system is established as follows:

1. Single-family residence: ~~fifteen~~ sixteen dollars and ~~fifteen~~ thirty-five cents.
2. Multifamily residence, including duplex: two dollars and fifty cents per month per unit or apartment, plus one dollar and ~~sixty-eight~~ eighty-two cents per one hundred cubic feet of water consumed.
3. All other sewer customers: one dollar and ~~sixty-eight~~ eighty-two cents per one hundred cubic feet of water consumed; provided, however, that the monthly rate per customer or establishment shall be not less than ~~fifteen~~ sixteen dollars and ~~fifteen~~ thirty-five cents.

Section 2: This ordinance shall be in force and effect five days from and after its passage by the Kirkland City Council and publication, as required by law.

Passed by majority vote of the Kirkland City Council in regular, open meeting this 21st day of November, 1989.

Signed in authentication thereof this 21st day of November, 1989.

Doris Cooper

Mayor

ATTEST:

[Signature]

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

[Signature]

City Attorney